Gordon, Steehanie JAG:EX

From: .15

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 10:27 AM

To: s.15

Subject: FW: SEARCH GATE ..PENTICTON |= 22 Prelim. 2016.02.02

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Inspf-.'ctcprs"15

Kelowna Sheriffs

1355 Water Street

Kelowna B.C. V1Y-9R3

Office $-19

Cell « 17

E-Mail$:15

From:s.15

Sent: Mondav. Februarv 1. 2016 11:26 AM

To:s.15

Cc: ) ) . . ) )
Subject: SEARCH GATE ...PENTICTON [« 15  Prelim. 2016.02.02
Morning...s-15 vee $.15,5.16 called another meeting this
morning regarding the s22 pre-lim starting

tomorrow...,s-15.5.16

5.15,5.16

5.15,5.16
with this?

I'think g 15 'and < 1 have addressed the key issues;
s.15

though....>° you good

s.15

From: s.15

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 2:20 PM

To: s.15

Subject: PENTICTON < 9> Prelim. 2016.02.02
Subject: [« 22 - Prelim. 2016.02.02

Synopsis: Tuesday Feb 2

. - - ey — m e e e e
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$.22 and $-22 are both charged with Murder of s.22
s.22 'and < 22 are brother and sister.
The Preliminary Hearing is commencing 2016-02-02 and is estimated to take approx.. 8 days. This is a very high profile
case for Penticton in particular the Penticton
Indian Reserve members. g 27 are out of custody.
Operational Plan:

s.15

FYl

Thanks.
s.15

.15 ——— =
..for this...51°
s.15

STAFF SERGEANT
B.C. Sheriff Service
Penticton SHERIFF's
Desk: < 15 '
Cell: c 17
Fax: 250-492-1215
Email: ¢ 15
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Gordon, Steehanie JAG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

. . 15
I received this from °

s.15

s.15
Friday, July 31, 2015 1:10 PM

s.15
Penticton Staffing Request Controlled Access

Follow up
Flagged

_ today...(Below)l am having to Request at least
...of next week...It will still be tight to manage here but

I am also aware how tuff it is for all of you as well...I'll leave it with u guy’s ...Cheers.. 515

His'15

s.15

Thanks,
s.15

STAFF SERGEANT
B.C. Sheriff Service
Penticton SHERIFF’s
Desk: < 15

Cell: « 17

Fax: 250-492-1215
Email: ¢ 15
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Gordon, SteEhanie JAG:EX

From: s.15

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:36 AM
To: s.15

Cc:

Subject: FW: Penticton Monday
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

We should have a chat !

Inspector s-15
Kelowna Sheriffs
1355 Water Street
Kelowna B.C. V1Y-9R3
Office < 15

Cell « 17

E-Mail .15

From: s.15 i

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 9:33 AM
To: s.15

Subject: Penticton Monday

5.15,5.16
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Gordon, Steehanie JAG:EX

From: s.15

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 2:21 PM

To: s.15

Subject: RE: 8-15 Penticton CourtHouse
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks Guys...Play safe...©© that’s why we’re here and we get paid for...All it takes is a moment in time...for everything
to change.

From: S-15

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 2:20 PM

To:s.15

Subject: RE: S-15 Penticton CourtHouse

Unreal thanks 5 15

Inspector 5.15
Kelowna Sheriffs
1355 Water Street
Kelowna B.C. V1Y-9R3
Office « 15

Cell '« 17

E-Mail 5 15

From:s.15 )

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 1:50 PM

To:s.15

Subject:s.15 Penticton CourtHouse

s.15

s.15 ...1rying to get some breathing room but not happening

Hey Guys Im dealing with this as we speak...

Coles Notes:
s.15

s.158.22 . Just keeping you in the loop...We are busy dealing with everything, including

this today...send out to the powers that be...51°

1
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s.15

STAFF SERGEANT
B.C. Sheriff Service
Penticton SHERIFF's
Desk: < 15 -
Cell: = 17

Fax: 250-492-1215
Email: 515

s.15

STAFF SERGEANT
B.C. Sheriff Service
Penticton SHERIFF’s
Desk: = 15

Cell: = 17

Fax: 250-492-1215
Email: 515
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Gordon, Steehanie JAG:EX

From: s.15

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 2:20 PM
To: s.15

Subject:

Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FYI

Inspector s.15
Kelowna Sheriffs
1355 Water Street
Kelowna B.C. V1Y-9R3
Office < 15

Cell < 17

E-Mail g 15

From: S-15

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 1:50 PM
To:s.15

Subject: s.15 Penticton CourtHouse

s.15

s.15

..Trying to get some breathing room but not happening

Hey Guys Im dealing with this as we speak...

Coles Notes:
s.15

7 of 22



s.15

s.15

STAFF SERGEANT
B.C. Sheriff Service
Penticton SHERIFF’s
Desk: = 15

Cell: < 17

Fax: 250-492-1215
Email: 5 15

. Just keeping you in the loop...We are busy dealing with everything, including
this today...send out to the powers that be...

s.15

STAFF SERGEANT
B.C. Sheriff Service
Penticton SHERIFF’s
Desk: < 15 '
Cell: < 17

Fax: 250-492-1215
Email: 5 15
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Dayman, Marlene JAGIEX

From: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Sent: . Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:32 PM

To: Hanson, Joanne JAGEX

Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Penticton Update: Potential Media

Thanks Joanne.
RF

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Justice and Attorney General

Phaone: (250) 356-0149
Fax: (250) 387-6224

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-client
privilege. it is intended ohly for the use of the person or persons to whoem it is addressed. Any distribution, copying, or
other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the
amail message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone ar by email.

Fram: Hanson, Joanne JAG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:12 PM

To; Fyfe, Richard J JAGEX

Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX; McMeekin, Laurie D JAG:EX; Richter, Connie JAG:EX
Subject: Penticton Update: Potential Media

Good afternoon Richard. Paul and his team met with s.15

s.15

Checking the ROTA, there are 2 ¢courtrooms scheduled in Penticton tomorrow and we've committed to $.15
s.15 ) , | just wanted to give you a heads up as S 16
there could be media as this has been intimated.

loanne Hanson, CHRP

A/Assistant Deputy Minister

Ministry of Justice — Court Services Branch
Phone: 250-614-2690

Cell: <17
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Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

From: Fyfe, Richard J JAGEX

Sent: Saturday, July 25, 2015 7:41 AM
To: Prophet, Carl JAGEX

Subject: Re: Penticton

Thanks Carl. | appreciate you willingness to do that. S- 13
s.13

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
Deputy. Attorney General
Ministry of Justice and Attorney General

Phone: (250) 356-014%
Fax: (250)387-6224

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by sclicitor-
client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution,
copying, or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please
destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone or by email.

> 0On Jul 24, 2015, at 6:56 PM, Prophet, Carl JAG:EX <Carl.Prophet@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>
> Hi Richard,

>
5.15,5.16

s 15s Wil ensure your direction followed moving forward.

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
> Original Message

> From: Fyfe, Richard J JAGEX

> Sent: Friday, July 24, 201518:48

> To: Prophet, Carl JAG:EX

> Subject: Penticton

>

>

:s.13

V\t\;‘u‘\

> Thanks.
>
> Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
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> Deputy Attorney General

> Ministry of Justice and Attorney General Tel. (250) 356-0149

>

> This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and may be protected by solicitor-
client privilege. It is intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution,
copying or other use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
destroy the email message and any‘attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.
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Dayr‘han, Marlene JAG:EX

From: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 11:47 AM
To: Hanson, Joanne JAGEX

Lo~ Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAG:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up

Thanks“Joanne.
RF

Richard J.M. Fyfe QC
Deputy Attorney General
Ministry of Justice and Attorney General

Phone: (250} 356-0149
Fax: {250) 387-6224

This communication (both the message and any attachments) is canfidential and may be protected by solicitor-
client privilege. Itis intended only for the use of the person or persons to whom it is addressed. Any distribution,
copying, or other use by anyone else is-strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please
destroy the email message and any attachments immediately and notify my office by telephone or by email.

~—Original Message-—
From: Hanson, Joanne JAGIEX
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 7:55 PM
To: Fyfe, Richard J JAGIEX

 Cc: Cavanaugh, Lynda A JAGEX
Subject: Follow up

_ s.15,5.16 . _ .
Hi. I've just heard back from Paul after he spoke with as a follow up to my previous-email.

5.15,5.16

Again, ['ll keep you posted should anything change.

Sent from my iPhcone

Joanne Hanson, CHRP

Executive Director

Ministry of Justice, Court Services Branch
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Dayman, Marlene JAG:EX

From: Hanson, Joanne JAG:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 6:24 PM
To; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX
Cc; Cavan'augh, Lynda A JAGEX
Subject: Fwd: Pentictan Meeting.
Attachments: image001.gif
Good evenmq Richard. 1 just recently got off the phone with Paul Corrado, * 15
and S regarding Penticton. I asked them to capture headlines and
highlights for us which are outlined below.
| IEsaD%ears that in spite of the risk assessment performed that indicates a 51> 158
S S
5.15,5.16 . Complicating this is that Dean Purdy of the BCGEU is in the area and

tweeting about the risk to sheriffs with regards to the alleged 3 individuals. Paul's team
has expedited another review throughs.15

s.15

Paul is trying to connect withs 51 and waiting for a call back.

Staffing a search gate is the real challenge and of course, there are implications to doing
this. s.15

s.15 , 5.15,5.16

I]ust wanted to make sure yvou were linked in as I suspect that this will be coming in
your direction 1 | |

I'm just waiting for Paul to get back to me with the *'°*'° but staffing will
be an issue and we'll need to s 1° Even
short term, there are implications around staffing and messaging. I'm available for a call
if this is something you'd like. I'll keep you posted.

Sent from my iPhone

Joanne Hanson, CHRP

Executive Director

Ministry of Justice, Court Services Branch

Begin forwarded message:

From: S1° _ _

Date: July 21, 2015 at 5:53:07 PM PDT
To: "Hanson, Joanne JAG:EX" <Joanne.Hanson@gov.bc.ca>
Cg: "Corrado. Paul JAG:EX" <Paul Corrado@gov.bc.ca>, 515

Subject: Penticton Meeting
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Hg

Joanne,
. N . . 15,5.16
Here are some brief bullet point regarding the meeting that 5198
5.15,5.16
5.15,5.16
s.15
s.15 ~ Superintendent. Interior Region

British Columbia Sheriff Services |
Kamloons BC

Office: 5.15 .

Celi: 5.15.. _.._._

Email; 5.15

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

This e-mail message (inciuding attachments} is confidential and may also be privileged, and afl rights to privilege are expressly
claimed and not waived. Any use, dissemination, distribution, copying or disclasure of this message and any attachments, in whole
orin part, by anyone other than the intended recipient are strictly prohibited. If you recelved this message in error, please notify

the sender immediately. Thank you.
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